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Paul - 

The link below is the backup for the Ice Box quote I sent over last week.

Dan

Daniel Whitcraft 
Facilities Director
Facilities Management
915 SE 5th Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-374-5289 (office) • 352-258-1848 (mobile)

              

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Proudfit, Randy" <RPROUDFIT@trane.com>
Date: December 4, 2023 at 8:50:41 AM EST
To: Daniel Whitcraft <dwhitcraft@alachuacounty.us>, "Gesse, Tyler"
<TGESSE@trane.com>
Cc: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>, Matthew Fultz
<mfultz@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Quote

﻿
Dan
 
The contract information (Racine) is on this link….I can download (it’s a lot to send) or is the link
OK to use?
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Alachua County,
Florida

WHERE NATURE AND
CULTURE MEET





























 
https://www.omniapartners.com/suppliers/trane/public-sector/contract-documents?
hsCtaTracking=d9439e95-d137-485b-a106-48b5da06623d%7C69ada860-8da2-43e6-8f8b-
d219a012cce3
 
If easier to call and discuss my cell is below
 
Randy Proudfit
+1 407 468 4259 Cell

 

GO GREEN!
GREEN = 4x GOOD
Good for the Present
Good for the Future
Good for the Planet
Good for the Bottom line
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